From: Paul Turner <PTurner@cw-architects.co.uk>

Sent: 19 July 2024 15:11

To: Planning Enquiries <planningenquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: application Ref 240214

You don't often get email from pturner@cw-architects.co.uk. Learn why this is important

To Whom it concerns

As there is currently no planning officer allocated

I am the agent on behalf of the client.

Further to a response from the conservation office N Joyce objecting to the application
because of the centre window on the elevation. I hereby attached a revised layout which

moves the position of the window to the rear and internal layout.

In terms of the other question being asked regarding insulation it is intended to line the inside
of the building and roof with insulation as both are in a good state of repair.

Regards

Paul

Paul Turner Corstorphine &Wright
Group Director
in

T 020 7842 0820
M 07774 294 710

Studios in:
London | Warwick | Birmingham | Manchester | Leeds | Newcastle
Glasgow | Stourbridge | Darlington | Canterbury | Tamworth | Fordingbridge

corstorphine-wright.com
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Corstorphine & Wright is proud
to have reached number 13 in the
AJ100 2024 Top 100!
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